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National Transport Authority
Dun Scéine

Harcourt Lane

Dublin 2

D02 WT20

Date: 07 June 2024
Re: BusConnects Swords to City Centre Bus Corridor Scheme
Swords to Dublin City Centre

Dear Sir/ Madam,

or considered by the Board and is herein returned.

phone or by email at laps@pleanala.ie.

Eimea;'
Executiv
Direct Line: 01-8737184

| have been asked by An Bord Pleanéla to refer to your letter dated 5th June 2024. As the content of
your letter was not requested by the Board, please be advised that the information cannot be accepted

If you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board by

Please quote the above-mentioned case reference number when corresponding with the Board.
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Sinead Singleton

From: LAPS

Sent: Wednesday 5 June 2024 10:10

To: Eimear Reilly

Subject: FW: Swords to City Centre BusConnects - Approval of CAP 2024 and Recent
Changes to Lambay Island SAC

Attachments: NTA - BusConnects - Cover Letter CAP 2024.pdf

From: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:21 AM
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Swords to City Centre BusConnects - Approval of CAP 2024 and Recent Changes to Lambay Island SAC

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the |ICT Heipdesk.



